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MEMORANDUM FOR: Martin G. Malsch

Deputy General Counsel '84 fgg |

P4:gg
FROM: Guy. H. Cunningham, III ;

Executive Legal Director Dog _g,%,

SUBJECT: GUNNAR HARSTEAD--WATERFORD

Your memorandum of August 9,1984, requested that the Staff respond by
x August 27, by affidavits, to 5 questions concerning the captioned matter.

It appears that certain staff members, who are principal sources of staff
information on the questions posed, have not been available during the past
two, weeks to provide responses to your question. Accordingly, it appears
that additional time, until September 4, will be required to respond to the
questions posed.

Original signed by
Guy H. Cunningham,111

'
Guy H. Cunningham, III
Executive Legal Director

cc: G. Harstead Brian P. Cassidy, Esq.
Christine N. Kohl, Esq. John T. Collins, Esq.
Howard A. Wilber, Esq. William J. Guste, Jr., Esq.
Dr. Walter H. Jordan Carolo H. Burstein, Esq.

.J Dr. Harry Foreman Mr. Gary L. Groesch
Dr. W. Reed Johnson Atomic Safety and Licensing
Sheldon J. Wolfe, Esq. Board Panel

t Luke B. Fontana, Esq. Atomic Safety and Licensing
Malcolm Stevenson, Esq. Appeal Panel (5)
E. Blake, Esq. DocumentManagementBranch(3)
Ian Douglas Lindsey, Esq.
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